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Malave, Erin

From: corpheip

Sent:  Thursday, December 02, 2010 12:58 PM

To: 'Rima L. Norman'

Subject: RE: Florida limited liability company, address change request- ED MANAGEMENT SERVICES, LLC

Thank you for your e-mail. Your update request is being forwarded to the proper section for
processing. Please allow 2 to 3 business days for this update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers, Intermnet Access

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of Siate values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is commitied to continuously assessing and improving
the Jevel and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survay.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satistaction Survey

From: Rima L. Norman [mailto:rnorman@KASSLAW.com]

Sent: Thursday, December 02, 2010 12:45 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Florida limited liability company, address change request- ED MANAGEMENT SERVICES, LLC

Dear Sir or Madam:
Please change the principal address and mailing address for the following Florida LLC:

ED MANAGEMENT SERVICES, LLC
Document Number: L10000088566

New Principal Address:
1885 Shore Drive South #431
South Pasadena, FL 33707

New Mailing Address:
1885 Shore Drive South #431
South Pasadena, FL. 33707

If you have any questions or need anything further to process this request, please send me a reply or
contact me
at 813-229-0900, ext. 1319. Thank you for your assistance.

Rima Norman

Paralegal

Kass, Shuler, Sclomon, Spector,
Foyle & Singer, P.A.

1505 N. Florida Avenue

Tampa, FL 33601

Tel: 813-229-0900, ext. 1319
Fax: 813-229-3323

E-mail: rnorman@kasslaw.com
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